
 

October 18, 2024 

ADDENDUM TO PROPOSAL #2425-1 

 

Pursuant to Section 5 of the General Terms and Conditions of Proposal #2425-1, the following 
Addendum is added to provide additional information upon request from a proposer. This 
information is provided to all perspective proposers in accordance with Section 5.2 of the General 
Terms and Conditions and is to be incorporated into all proposals as required under Section 3.2 of 
the General Terms and Conditions. The Notice, General Terms and Conditions, and Specifications 
remain as originally submitted. 

Addendum #1 
1. Can you offer some clarification with the sites listed?  

There are the following discrepancies between RFP pg. 15 and the list of new sites in the 
Excel document: 

• Parkview Mullin ISD is not on this RFP pricing page but is on the Excel spreadsheet and on 
RFP pg. 23. 

• South Plains Academy is on the RFP pricing sheet but is not on Excel or RFP pg. 23. 

• Springlake-Earth ISD is on the RFP pricing sheet but is not on Excel or RFP pg. 23. 

Are we offering service to some, to none, or to all the sites listed?  
We would like to offer services to all of the sites listed. These are all potential future 
member sites, but we would like to know what the cost of bringing them on as a 
member.  
 

2. Do you want to see high speed - high capacity - internet connections at the hub site to 
handle future growth? 
No, this is for WAN connectivity only for the purposes of this RFP. 
 

3. Do you want to see internet options - both dedicated and broadband at the spoke 
sites/remote sites? 
No, this is for WAN connectivity only for the purposes of this RFP. 
 

4. Are you looking for a true point to point (A and Z) dedicated connection for each remote site 
back to the main site, or are you open to a more dynamic solution with dynamic bandwidth 
allocation that would provide similar performance metrics?  



In Option 1 we are specifically looking for point to point connections between districts 
and ESC 17. However, we are open to vendor recommended solutions, please see 
Option 2.  

5. Please confirm the following addresses for these schools.  

a. Smyer ISD:  902 W 4th St, Smyer, TX 79367 

Smyer ISD 
401 Lincoln Street, Smyer, TX 79367 

b. Lubbock-Cooper ISD:  6302 Loop 493, Lubbock, TX 79423 

Lubbock-Cooper ISD 
13807 Indiana Ave, Lubbock, TX 79423 

c. Sundown ISD:  801 North School Avenue, Sundown, TX 79372 

Sundown ISD 
605 S. School Street, Sundown, TX 79372 


